Mojica Cristina ' 7

From: Wood Richard

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2012 9.06 AM

To: Mojica Cristina; Crawford David

Subject: FW: Outcome of meeting with SIMTA on 7 Sep 12 [SEC-UNCLASSIFIED]

;rom: Mason, Jan [mailm:Jan.Mason@ﬂnanoe.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 7:12 PM
To: O'Connell Lyn; ‘john.owensi@defence.gov.au' -
Cc: 'david.mogahey1@defence.gov.au'; ‘Simon. Lewis6 @defence. gov.au’; Hirschfeld, Michael; Renwick, Robin;

~ 'darren.naumann@defence.gov.au’; 'michael.healy@defence.gov.au'; Grzeskowlak, Steven; Jaggers Andrew; Wood

Richard
Subject: Re: Outcome of meeting with SIMTA on 7 Sep 12 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

c)uassfﬁ}:ation: UNCLASSIFIED
Section 47C

Jan

From 0 Connell Lyn [mallto Lyn O'Connell@mfrastructum gov. au]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 07:04 PM
To: 'Owens, John MR 1° <john.owensl@defenoe.gov.au>; Mason, Jan

Cc: McGahey, David MR 1 <david.mcgaheyl@defence.gov.au>; Lewis, Simon MR 6
<Simon.Lewis6@defence.gov.au>; Hirschfeld, Michael; Renwu:k Robin; Naumann, Darren BRIG
<darren.naumann@defence.gov.au>; Healy, Michael MR <michael. healy@defence gov.au>; Grzeskowiak, Steven;
Jaggers Andrew <Andrew Jaggers@infrastructure.gov.au>; Wood Richard <Richard. Wood@lnfrastructure gov.au>

Subject: RE: Outcome of meeting with SIMTA on 7 Sep 12 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)

John, Simon and Jan
3

Section 4/C

Lyn

Lyn O'Connell

Deputy Secretary

Department of Infrastructure and Transport
p: 02 6274 7656 | 1: 02 6274 7301

Executlve Asslstant: Karren O'Shea 02 6274 7650

From: Owens, John MR 1 [mailto ]ohn owensi@defenoe gov au] -

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 11:11
To: ‘jan.mason@finance.gov.au’; 0'Connell Lyn
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Cc: McGahey, David MR 1; Lewis, Simon MR 6; Hirschfeld, Michae!'; ‘Renwick, Robin'; Naumann, Darren BRIG;

Healy, Michael MR; Grzskomak, Steven MR
Subject: Outcome of meeting with SIMTA on 7 Sep 12 [SEC-UNQ.ASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Re-send due {0 ﬁrewall issues

Jan, Simon and Lyn

Section 22

It seems that SIMTA's key request is clearance for the railway to be built on the land on the southem side of the
current DNSDC site, which we have witheld until now. Recent conversations with Robin have reinforced our earlier
discussion that that portion of land should be fransferred to DOFD/DOIT/Ahe IMT GBE for offset or other purposes.

Section 47/C

Grateful your thoughts - it might be a useful thing for us to discuss at the IMT Steering Committee meeting on Friday

)
Regards

Yol Owene

Head Infrastructure
Defence Support Group
Department of Defence
BP26-2-A001

26 Brindabella Circuit
Canberra Airport ACT 2600
(02) 6266 8003

From: Healy, Michael MR
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 09:04

To: Owens, John MR 1

Cc: McGahey, David MR 1; Naumann, Darren BRIG
Subject: Outcome of Meeting with SIMTA on 7 SEP 12
/

John,

As per your request yesterday moming | provide the following:

Summary of Mesting with SIMTA

Section 22
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Section 22

Section 47C

Section 22

Regards

Michael Healy
Assistant Secretary
Property Management
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Telephone: (02) 6266 8650
" Facsimile: (02) 6266 8276

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender

and delete the email.

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure and Transport.
The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legal
Any review, re-

transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this mformatlon b
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. .
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-71 11

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Finance Australian Business Number (ABN): 61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site: www. finance.gov. au ;

IMPORTANT:

This transmission is intended only for the use cf the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly '
prohibited.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this transmission together with

any attachments.
If responding to this email, please send to the approprlate berson using the suffix

.gov.au.






